
From: Anne Liang
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2001 1:51 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: FW: PARADIGM WIRELESS SYSTEMS, INC., FCC ID:OQ3MAF900-60S,
AN01T1648

Hi, Mike,

Paradigm TCB:
1. Questions are answered;
2. Revised report attached;
3. Revised Confidentiality letter attached.

Thanks and you have a great weekend,

Anne

-----Original Message-----
From: Fred Gurule [mailto:fred@dnbenginc.com]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2001 12:40 PM
To: Anne Liang
Subject: FW: FCC ID: OQ3MAF900-60S

Sorry, I forgot to send the report. Here it is.

-----Original Message-----
From: Fred Gurule [mailto:fred@dnbenginc.com]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2001 12:38 PM
To: Anne Liang
Subject: FCC ID: OQ3MAF900-60S

Hi,
     Sorry for the delay in getting the information to you, but here are the
changes to the report.
There were a couple of typos on the report and they have been fixed. In
reference to:
Question #1: I sent you the copy of the revised letter.
Question #2: I believe the part number for the maximum power out put should
be Part 90.205.as noted in the report.
Question #3: There was an error in the signal used during the test for
Measurement of Occupied Bandwidth the signal used was GSM and the report now
has the correct information.
Question #4: The calculation for the carrier power used was 80W and that was
a typo, with the changes made to the report.
Question #5: The instrument setting used to measure the Radiated Spurious
Emissions was a HP Spectrum Analyzer in peak detection mode, and the report
has been changed.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at any time. Thank
You,

Fred
Gurule

DNB
Engineering, Inc.

fred@dnbenginc.com




